-
-
0
HOL
⋖
IFICA
-
ш.
F
Z
IDENT
0

DESCRIPTION

SIGNIFICANCE

SOURCES

State of Connecticut

CONNECTICUT HISTORICAL COMMISSION
59 South Prospect Street, Hartford 06106

HISTORIC RESOURCES INVENTORY:

Buildings & Structures

SURVEY OF GUILFORD, NEW HAVEN COUNTY, 06437

June-December 1981

1. ADDRESS

65 Water Street (map 32, lot 39)

2. NAME (historic)

Elias Cadwell

NAME

(common)

3. USE

(historic)
USE

(present)

Private house

4. IF MOVED, WHEN AND FROM WHERE:

Moved from Boston Street in 1958



FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Site No.

F NR SPECIE

Potential

Actual

5. ARCHITECT

6. DATE

1763

BUILDER

STYLE Colonial

Town No.

DISTRIC

QUAD

7. ALTERATIONS

Rear gambrel roof ell; siding; 6/6 sash; Greek Revival doorway. House had two chimneys in its Whitfield location.

8. NOTABLE FEATURES

8/12 sash (second floor); 12/12 sash (first floor); stone foundation; gambrel roof.

9. ARCHITECTURAL-HISTORICAL

This is one of the few gambrel roof houses in Guilford, and one of only two two-story gambrel roof houses in the village today (see Broad Street). This house was originally located at the corner of Boston and Whitfield Streets, facing the Green. The three bay pattern facade was common in the mid 18th century in Guilford; the Greek Revival doorway is a later addition. The house had two chimneys, which were removed when the house was moved in 1958. Synthetic siding replaces the original wood clapboards. Unfortunately without its chimneys and currently set far back on its Water Street lot, this old house may be easily overlooked.

Elias Cadwell owned this house in the late 18th century. He served one month as a private in the Coast Guard, having volunteered

on 27 June 1781.

Tercentenary Commission; Dorothy Whitfield Society '76; Dana Collection. Photograph: Chapman, Early Houses and Landmarks, p. 11; Guilford Keeping Society. Steiner.

Collection. Photograph: Charman. Guilford Keeping Society, Literner

In all categories below, check more than one box if applicable.

This house was originally located on the corner of Boston and Whitfield Streets adjacent to the former bank building (now owned by Page's Hardware Store). It was moved in 1963 when the Guilford Trust Company merged with the Second New Haven Bank and the bank building was enlarged.

Vsays 1958 on previous page

Source: Shore Line Times, 28th February, 1974.